### Joshua Alexander Salzman

Queens, NY 11374 (845)-661-7714 josh@j-a-studio.com

#### FULL RESUME & PORTFOLIO CAN BE FOUND AT

https://j-a-studio.com/resume/ https://j-a-studio.com/portfolio/

## PROFILE SUMMARY

Highly imaginative and versatile Junior Industrial Designer with experience in numerous fields including product design, project management, marketing, prototyping, manufacturing, and interdisciplinary communication and collaboration. Oversaw and operated numerous high-level manufacturing facilities and studio spaces across New York City. Has a track record for improving, updating, and assisting the management of operations while producing innovative, whimsical, and inspired designs.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

July 2023 - March 2024

# **PRODUCTION & 3D PRINT ENGINEER**

Dopl

Handcrafted luxury, one-of-a-kind personal sculptures with meticulous attention to detail, created and implemented numerous upgrades to the production facility, and maintained a small team of production engineers.

Delivered massive order output that saw Dopl have its most profitable quarter in its lifetime

August 2022 - May 2023

## LASER LAB ASSISTANT

Pratt Studios Laser Fabrication Laboratory

Monitored, maintained, and serviced several high-powered laser fabrication machines, closely assisted students and faculty to design, setup, and cut projects, and assisted in monitor training.

 Maintained and and performed upkeep of highly fragile CO2 laser fabricators during peak usage season for thousands of students

Dec. 2021 - May 2022

# COPY AND PRINT ASSISTANT

Pratt Institute ISC Copy Lab

Worked closely with students and faculty in small and large-format printing, edited and prepared files for optimal high-end gallery-level print quality, scanned and archived highly confidential vintage institute documents and performed front desk sales.

• Commended for efficiency and consistency performing highly specialized scanning for historic Pratt documentation dating back to the founding of the institute

2018 - present

# FOUNDER AND LEAD CREATIVE

Joshua Alexander Studio (J.A. Studio)

Worked alongside dozens of musicians and artists to create cover art for albums, EPs, tracks and other releases along with supplying eye-catching and enticing advertising for upcoming releases. Managed freelance artists including music/audio producers, motion FX, social media marketers and illustrators.

• Produced numerous designs for successful New York artist Ashley Suppa

Jan. 2016 - Aug. 2018

## DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT

SalzMedia Web Design

Entered coding statistics for interactive financial charts, organized and optimized spreadsheets for worldwide corporations (EXSIF Worldwide Inc.) and United States government associations (NAADGS).

#### **SKILLS & TALENTS**

Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, +)

3D Modeling (SOLIDWORKS, Rhino 7, Blender, Sketchup, Fusion360)

3D Rendering (VRay, Keyshot)

3D Printing (Slic3r, Prusa Slicer)

Product Design

Marketing Design & Strategy

Research and Data Visualization

AI Generation/Prompting

Physical/Digital Prototyping

Graphic DesignMicrosoft Suite

Writing/Typing

Windows/Mac Software and Hardware

Laser Manufacturing

Ceramic Sculpting/Slip Casting

Woodworking

Metalworking

### **EDUCATION**

2018-2023 Pratt Institute

Bachelors of Industrial Design

2015-2015 Purchase College

2014-2018 Brewster High School

Referrals available upon request.